
‭May 16th, 2025‬

‭Clerk of the Board of Supervisors‬
‭1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244‬
‭San Francisco, CA 94102-4689‬
‭Fax: (415) 554-5163‬

‭(Please Post)‬

‭NOTICE OF OPEN BOARD MEETING‬

‭Huckleberry Youth Programs, Inc. Board of Directors will be meeting on‬‭Tuesday,‬
‭June 24th, 2025‬‭from 5:30-7:00 PM.‬

‭The meeting will be‬‭hybrid‬‭, with options for both‬‭in-person and online attendance.‬

‭This meeting is open to the public.‬

‭Please contact our Development Associate via telephone number (628) 777-6340, or‬
‭email‬‭harmos@huckleberryyouth.org‬‭,‬‭before Friday, June 20th, 2025‬‭for further‬
‭attendance information.‬



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hayden Armos
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Elaine Moya; DPH-dstyles; Gina Pan
Subject: Huckleberry Youth Programs Public Board Meeting Notice - 6/24/2025
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 1:01:01 PM
Attachments: 6_24_25 HYP Public Board Meeting Notice (Board of Supervisors).pdf

 

To Whom It May Concern,

I hope this email finds you well. Huckleberry Youth Programs would like to share
a notice regarding our public board meeting in June 2025. We would kindly
appreciate it if you could post the notice attached to this email.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out. Thank
you!

All the best,
Hayden

--
Hayden Armos
Development Associate
Pronouns: he/they/etc.
Huckleberry Youth Programs
3450 Geary Blvd, #107
San Francisco, CA 94118
www.huckleberryyouth.org
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